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October 10, 1990 '

Attention: Mr. Robert Gattone iU.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region III ,

'

Matarials Licensing Branch
799 Roosevelt Road ;

'

Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137:
'

Re HRC License No. 34-21317-01 ecloseout Survey for Dr. Stringfield's Practica
j Dear Mr.'Gattonet
. As discussed last . Friday,10/5/90, we have decided to close
| the-former practice location.of Dr. Barry Stringfield in Adrian,Michigan. All- of the assets of that particular- practice ;

,

including all supplies, medical equipment and even charts were i

returned to Toledo, Ohio on Thursday and Friday, the 4th and 5th
,

of October. We did assist with some of the packaging and movingi '
of the materials and did indeed move the cesium-137 source back. to our Toledo, Ohio location on Wednesday, 10/3/90- withoutincident.

*

Prior to and following the removal of the cesium source, a'

very careful survey complete with wipes of all the equipment, >

computers, treadmills and counter. tops was completed. All areas
were found to be at background. levels at or below the 0.02 mR/hr.
The survey was completed wi,th our Ledium model No.-3-survey motorlast calibrated in July of 1990.

Enclosed you will find a facility diagram and theappropriate counts obtained. Should there be any questions or
concerns for this - closeout survey, please contact us. As wediscussed, some- of the individuals in the building wererepor_tedly concerned over the- dispostion of the . nuclearmaterials. The offices remain locked until. final cleaning whichshould take place the Week of the 15th.

Thank you for'your kind attention to these matters.- Should
further information be needed, please feel free to contact us
at any til ,
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sincerely,

amex-/ ,

g
Mic el L. Ku h e, Ph.D.

6 [A
Hi. R S verman, III, M.D.
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close-out Survey
Conpleted 10/3/90

Prior to Cesium Pollowing Cesium
Source Renoval Source Removal

.

(mR/nr.) (mR/hr.)
,

0.02 1 camera 0.02
'

0.02 2 caneera 0.02
,

conwale/ . '

cono. A
,

0.01 3 (bor 0.02 f
0.02 4 recept 0.02',

.,,,, A _.area *
0.0*! 5 generator _0.02 3

=w0.02 6 isotope 0.01 * ..
area

'

'S ',. - 50 cfm
A B; 0.02 . ., 7 waste 0.02- 'g

storago *

0.02 8 chao 0.01 D ' 6 .- V*

.,
calib.ator ,7. / 4 500 cfm'

0.01 9 treadmill 0.01 * '
, .

O.02 A hallway 0.02
,. -

0.02 B hallway 0.02
0.02 C hallway 0.02

,

C!- 0.02 0 ha11way 0.01 E

| E office 9
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' Survey Meter Ludlum 13

Calibrated 7/26/90
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